
Hsiao Tons (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, '1 August 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'kalidass@ khimsea h.com'
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 228'1Y AND GBF 847T ALONG/AT PUNGGOL WEST

FLYOVER ENTRANCE TO TPE ON 09/0712018

lmportance: High

0l Aug 201 8

Khim Seoh Enterprise Pte Ltd
ATTN: The Monoqemenl

Deor Sir/ Mdm

OUR REF : CC4IASM 18012692/Upb3
YOUR REF :P0902358 (P A 228)Y)
ACCIDENT INVOI.VING PA 2281Y AND GBI 847T ALONG/AT PUNGGOL WEST FTYOVER ENTRANCE TO TPE ON
09 /07 /2018

We refer to ihe obove subjecl motter. We write to inform you thot we ore the loss odjusler oppointed by
your motor insurer, AXA lnsuronce Ple Ltd to deol with the third porty cloim ogoinsl your policy.

We hove received o cloim from LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP octlng on beholf of the
owner of GBF 847T ogoinst your motor insuronce policy.

Bosed on the occident report ond occident scenorio, we ore of the view thoi liobility is not in our fovour.
We will therefore proceed to negoliote for on omicoble seltlemenl wilh the Third Porty.

Pleose be informed thol your No Cloim Discount (NCD) moy be offec'led os o result of the cloim ogoinsl
your policy.

We sholl proceed to deol with the cloim(s) subject to the merits of the cose ond occording to the righls
offorded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy ond seek to toke
conduct of third porty cloim(s) orising from this incident, ot your own cost ond defence, pleose reply to us

within l0 doys from the dote of this letler. Your intent must be formolly expressed to us ond ocknowledged
by us.

Your full co-operotion in the hondling of the cloim ls required ond kindly submit the following to
chewhiOlkkauto.com within l0 doys from ihe dole of this,letter if not provided ol our reporting cenlre. The
list below is not oll inclusive ond further document moy be required:

. Police report, Police Investigotion resull, oppeol ogoinst the Iroffic Police offence ond stotus (if ony)

. Driver's driving license or foreign driving llcense (if ony)

. Aulhorisotion Letter/ Employment Letter of your driver from you compony

. Coloured photogrophs of occident scene (if ony)

. Coloured photogrophs of domoge to oll vehicles involved (lf ony)

. Video footoge of occiden'i (if ony)

. Stotement ond/or police reporl from independent wllness(es) (if ony)

. lf you or your possenger(s) ore filing o cloim ogoinst ony of ihe involved lhird Porty(s), you ore to
keep us informed of your legol representotive (s) ond the stotus of the cloim

To protect your inierest(s) in ihe hondling of lhis cloim, pleose do not discuss liobility with ony of the Third
Poriy(s) ond/or their legol representotives, or moke ony compromise or setllemenl withoul AXA's prior
knowledge ond consent.



This letter should not be regorded os o woiver by AXA of their rights to repudiole ony cloim becouse of ony
breoch of policy ierms ond cooditions you ond/or your outhorised driver moy hove committed.

In lhe event of receiving ond hondling of ony lhird porly injury cloim(s), AXA sholl keep you informed of the
finol indemnily upon conclusion of ihe motle(s).

lf you need ony clorificolion. pleose do not hesitole to contoct us ol 67423197 or emoil us ot
chewht@lkkouto.com.

Pleose quote the cloim reference when you contoct us thot we con ossisl you more effectively.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew I Case Handler

LI(K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phor,e:.6742-8197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com I f&\: 6741-4108

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Indust al Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(4o8933)
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AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

PA22A1Y llnsd veh)

Model: FIAT DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6GBF 847T (TP veh)

Date o{ Accident/ Time I

xt 1.6

: l?.|.s?-ao
r5 8075O0

5 360.00
s ir I

I i1i $lA 5.d,(ir ree t 7.45

.l-nr SEttl(menrsum ,,S g,442.4i

Pavee N,me : LItJ,S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING
IrThkdParivWorkslropGlAReFis{ercdJ lXl YE5 I I No rlir rLil!lrJ,..rkir,,LL]|1]

A) fijr Non GIA Registered Workshop: ;lariad L ii)rlity {"i i

B) .! GlARegisteredWorl(tilop: SOi,:' Alphl.rlil'-,r: Ye,irl+5 BOIAS,:L-tr.riFN.27

!r'r4iL.i).:1,, 100 1.l ]ilrirlr.drilill(vl'r I r

' .1\..r.i.il L,ijr,/ifv ld le lllic.l :atlv i.t {ht1ti l.ii,i:irr , i,/i.l /,rr irls?r r-./i,.,,,, Iri) /l .r,,i.r !..i Lrrtiif

NOTE:

1, PIEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOUR CI.I€NT'S RIGHTS IF 50 R€QUIRTO IN THI5 SETTI-EMINT DOCUMINT,

Z- THIS SETTI-EMENT 15 ON A WITHOUT PRt'UDiCf gA5I5 ANO SHOUI,D NOT CONSTRUEO AS AN ADMISS'ON OF

LIABII.ITY ON AXA ANO THEIR CLIENT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANN€R WHATsOEVER.

3. AXA RESIRVES THEIR RIGHTS U,.IDTR ]HT POLICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS W€I-L AS THEIR RIGHTS IN LAW.

0nly appficable to rental claim All document are to be submitted with this setilement confirmntron ln the event, renlal

agreement / lnvorces are not rc.eived within 7 doys of this sr8n€d (oflfirnliltion. wc will aulomatrcally revert lo iosr of use claln
per the NIMA rales

We/l confirmed that this is a firll and final rettlement thal we and or our .liert have/had/har against you (AxA and thelr
policyhoider/author sed driver/tort{easor) for ar\y and all lo!5e5 (pdstlpreeent/future)arisirB fronr this accide !

We .onfkrned thai we have the autho of our clienl lo act for ard on therr behalf in thi5 accrdent

SiBnature of atamp Signatu/e of W

Name of Represefl lative L:\rtt
Date: Of\:\rl .

cug
Signature of axA's surveyor/repre

EI-[.-r- 4 a uvr N;m" of wn"' '- L.p
,-. \,r ,r,". 2*\g\..n

Srat'lio,* g\E\3 \3\q

Name of AXA'! suiveyor /Representa
Oatel

A)(A lns!|nn..r plr ttrlrLonrp.ily llet llo. l'l'l9lr1512lll
S Shcniorr []a,/ :r4-'r1 A]A'io!i!r Srfgepara a63EIi
AXAr u!t.rni' C.rnnc 10! 2Llr2
Telephon.:,65 68)lL1.i8!3 .i;r.r..onr.s!



LIU'S IItrOTIIEII AUTO trNGINEENING IVONI(SHOP
No. r Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #or-or Auto Bay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417881

I zt. Fax: FirdBilI

Name: AXA lrlgurance Sinqapore pte Ltd 19-o8-r8
Address Motor Claias DeDartment Vehicle No: CBF8{77

8 Shenton Wav #27419 ?-n9lron way rzl-ur - Model/Make: Fiat Doblo Cargo
A^A rower Singapore 068811 Maxi r.O tr,lTJ AM-E[fTinE

Item
No. Descriptions Of Parts

I
z

3

4
5
6

7
8

9
10

l1

72

Rh
Tailgate Lock Top
Tailgate Lock Lower
Tailgate Weatherstrip
Tailgate Outer Gamish
Tailgate "FIAT Logo" Emblem
Tailgate "Professional" Emblem
Tailgate "9o " Emblem
Tailgate "Multilet" Emblem
Tailgate "6 PAX" Sticker
Tailgate Glass
Tailgate Glass Sealant

rJ
t4
15

16

1'7

r8
r9
zo
21

22

z1
24

z6
27

Rear Lh Tailgate
Tailgate Weatherstrip
Tailgate Lock
Tailgate Inner Trim Board
Tailgate Handle Outer Garnish
Tailgate Outer Hardle
Tailgate "Maxi" Emblem
Tailgate "Doblo" Emblem
Tailgate "7o KM/H" Sticker
Tailgate Wiper Motor
Tailgate Wiper Link
Tailgate Wiper Rubber
Tailgate Glass
Tailgate Glass Sealant
Number Plate Outer Garnish

Rear Bumper
Bumper Clips r set
Bumper Reinforcement
Bumper Reflector Lh
Bumper Reverse Sensor

z8
29

)o
Jr

Balance -->

Invoice/Ref No: GBF847Tr8o7o9

I;"d"" I T"--*. I
lQuotation/ | | q,"bt'".1 I

I r"ti-"oo" I lcostorRepaLl

S r,895.9o

$ r89.3o
$ t92.9o
$ 297,oo

$ 32r.8o
$ 87.80
$ 163.5o

$ 97.50
s u9.6o
$ 12.oo

$ 54o.oo
$ 8o.oo

$ 2,395-oo

$ 344.50
S 33Loo
S 384.9o
s 369.80
$ 556.4o
S 86.oo
g 8.oo
$ r2,oo
$ 4z8.oo
s 165.30

$ 98.oo
s 84.r.5o
g 8o.oo
$ l87.oo

i 745.oo
$ 65.00
$ 475.30
$ u7.6o
$ 22o.oo

{ t2,2,?.6o

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

s

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

s

$

s
s

$

$

$

s

$

s

$

$

M/s Liu's Brot-lter Auto Engrg Wks



I,IU'S BIIOTIIDN AUTO f,NGINtrENING WONI.'StrOP
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #o1-or Auto Bay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883

ROB No:

Balance --->

Rear End Panel
End Panel Top Gamish
End Panel Top Garaish Clips rset
End Panel Sealant
Tail Lamp I-h
Number Plate & Base
"Corporate" Adverisement & Art Work

& reinstall Rear Rh & Lh Windscreen Class to facilitate repairs
and re6x rear Rh & Lh tailgate components & wiper mechanism

for Panel Beating, Cut, Weld, Suaighten & Replacing Parts Etcs
o putty & spray painting & including touch up paint on accident afiectecd a

To check all wiring & electrical component for proper function
Remove and refix rear revelse sensor

o apply Rust Prooffng, reseal tuecoating treatnent orl accident area

amount

SDLS: Eight Thousand Five Hundred Only

Invoice/RerNo: GBF847Tr&7o9

FlrtdlB l

N*" o"ttt l9-o&18

_Vehicle No: GBFE4TT

% rrr"dul/rvrrke, ri"t oobl,o ca"goAXATower @ Maxi L6 MTJ AMT D/AE-F;;A-

Item
No-

I-"--*r-l
I q,"..,i"" I I

lc*r orn"e"i.l

H
TE's""-" I

SN

SN

SN

SN

34

35

36

38
)9

&



Receipt

> Back to OneMotoring

GST Amount
Amount After cST

(s$) (s$)

Page I o1' I

" 1)\.//../x-
Land Transport Authority
10 Sin [,4ing Drive
Singapore 57570'1

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

print Date/Time :

Receipt Date/Time :

Tax lnvoice/Receipt

Amount
Before

Gsr (s$)

10 Jul2018 I 15.43.04

10 Jul2018 I 15 43 04

Receipt No. : ITN ET-00000-1 80710-001698

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N ltem Description/
Business Transaction Reference
No.

Result of lnsurance Enquiry - pA2281y
As at 09 Jul 2018i06:50:00
lnsurance Co: AXA TNSURANCE pTE LTD
1 lnsurance Enquiry - pA2281y

Enquiry Fee

2A1 A07 1 01 54A2621 495A

Sub-Total

Total Before Rounding

Roundinq Oifference

Total Amount Payable

Paid By

xxxxxxxxxxxx4S59

Total

Cash Change

iendered Amount

Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAYI

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaclion and

may apply.

7.00

7 .O0

7.00

0.49

0.49

049

7.49

7.49

7.49

0.04

7.45

Credit Card:
Visa/tulasterCard 7.45

7.45

0.00

7.45

0.00

promptly seftled by the payment service
receipt is considered void and late fee

Print Receipt OK Save as PDF

rttps.//vrl.lta.gov. sg/lta/vrl/action/cornpletePayment?FUNCTION ID=F l30lO0lTT I O-jul- I 8


